TOWN OF FAIRFAX
STAFF REPORT
September 2, 2020

Mayor and Town Council
FROM: Garrett Toy, Town Manager

SUBJECT: Receive report on the Town’s Business Recovery Programs

RECOMMENDATION
Receive report on the Town'’s Business Recovery Programs.

DISCUSSION
This is the Council requested monthly update on the Town’s Business Recovery programs.

Temporary Use Permit (TUP)
We have issued six (6) TUP’s to the following businesses:

e The Lodge 1573 Sir Francis Drake Boulevard
e Hairfax 31 Bolinas Road

e Mas Masa 31a Bolinas Road

e Mettacine 12e School Street Plaza

e Flying Dutchman Gymnastics 60 Pastori Avenue

e Fairfax Gym 725 Center Blvd.

Temporary Encroachment Permit (TEP)

We have issued seven (7) TEP’s to Coffee Roastery, Gestalt Haus, Hummingbird, Amelie Café ,
Roco Dance, Yoga Mountain, and Fairfax Barbershop. Roco Dance and Yoga Mountain will be
using the ballfield for their classes. The Fairfax Barbershop is using the Women’s Club patio
area. There are a few more applications in the pipeline. We are also working on compliance
issues with applicants.

Small Business Recovery Grants

We have issued 25 grants totaling $25,000. We are no longer accepting applications. The Town
Council allocated $42,500 for grants, we received $7,500 from the County of Marin, and we have
received $2,171 in business fund donations (as of 7/23). Administrative costs to date for
MarinLink to manage the fund is $2,046.

Public Spaces

We are working with the Chamber to implement the use of the Mono parking lot from Thursday to
Sunday. We are also working to use the public parking spaces on Bolinas Rd. The Town
received a Quick Build grant of $16,000 from the TAM to help implement some of the public
improvements. This is all a work in progress, and we are trying to “keep up” with all the demand
for public spaces.

FISCAL IMPACT
To be determined

AGENDA ITEM #5



